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Mueller, Eric

From: Lambert, RJ

Sent: Tuesday, November 28, 2017 11:40 AM
To: Mueller, Eric

Subject: Transfer

Other Provisions (Page 550)
1. DELETE TRANSFER OF PERFORMING ARTS CENTER

Senate Republicans: Delete the non statutory provision under 2015 Act 60 Section 115 (1), which directs
Milwaukee County to transfer, unencumbered, to the Wisconsin Center District, the property known as the
Marcus Center for the Performing Arts (929 North Water Street, Milwaukee, WI). The provision specifies
that the transfer must take effect upon the adoption of a resolution requesting the transfer by the Wisconsin
Center District board of directors and a written proclamation of the Milwaukee County Executive
supporting the transfer, notwithstanding any policies issued, ordinances enacted, or resolutions adopted by
the Milwaukee County Board of Supervisors to the contrary and would not require approval of the county
board.

RJ Lambert

Office of State Senator Alberta Darling
8'h Senate District

317 East, State Capitol

608.266.5830
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LFB:......Ryan Horton - Repeal Milwaukee County’s required transfer of the
Marcus Center to the Wisconsin Center District

FOR 2017-2019 BUDGET -- NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT ,

TO ASSEMBLY BILL 64

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:
1. Page 916, line 14: after that line insert:

“SECTION 2265¢. 2015 Wisconsin Act 60, section 115 (1) is repealed.”.

(END)



SectION 115.Nonstatutory provisions.

(1) CerRTAIN MILWAUKEE COUNTY PROPERTY. As soon as practicable, Milwaukee County shall
transfer, unencumbered, to a district created under subchapter II of chapter 229 of the statutes, the
property known as 929 North Water Street, Milwaukee, Wisconsin, which is bounded by the Milwaukee
River on the west; East State Street on the north; North Water Street on the east; and East Kilbourn
Avenue on the south. The transfer shall take effect upon the adoption of a resolution requesting the
transfer by the board of directors under section 229.41 (2) of the statutes and a written proclamation of
the Milwaukee County executive supporting the transfer, notwithstanding any policies issued, ordinances
enacted, or resolutions adopted by the Milwaukee County board to the contrary. The transfer may take
place without the approval of the Milwaukee County board.
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AN AcT ...; relating to: repealing the required transfer of a certain property fo
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the Wisconsin Center District.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau gl

This bill repeals a provision created in 2015 Wisconsin Act 60 @hic requires
Milwaukee County to transfer, unencumbered, the Marcus Center for the
Performing Arts to the Wisconsin Center District (WCD). The provision specifies
that the transfer must take effect upon the adoption of a resolution requesting the
transfer by the WCD board of directors and a written proclamation of the Milwaukee
County executive supporting the transfer, notwithstanding any action taken by the
Milwaukee County board to the contrary. The transfer may take place without
county board approval.

For further information see the local fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

e ——

=~ SEcTION 1.(Nonstatutory provisionls)

)N\ /
((9 2015 Wisconsin Act 60, section 115 (1) is repealed.

(END)
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Walker, Dan

From: Sen.Darling

Sent: Monday, December 11, 2017 10:08 AM
To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft Review: LRB -4959/1

Please Jacket LRB -4959/1 for the SENATE.

Thank you!



